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Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering)

From: Caleb Hoffman <CHoffman@ersnell.com>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 3:08 PM
To: Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering); Bill Nash (CDI: Public Works); Frank Miller (CDI: 

Engineering); Cory Brownlee (Engineering)
Cc: Tom Clower; Randy Griffin, P.E.
Subject: RE: Request for Proposal - Rilla Road Right Turn Lane

Jorge, 
  
Our lump sum price for the Rilla Road Right Turn Lane is $779,793.15. Let us know if you have any questions. 
  
Thank you, 
  

Caleb Hoffman  

Staff Engineer  
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From: Caleb Hoffman <CHoffman@ersnell.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:48 PM 
To: Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering) <jorge.gomez@hallcounty.org> 
Subject: RE: Request for Proposal ‐ Rilla Road Right Turn Lane 
  
Jorge, 
  
We have this project’s lump sum price ready. How would you like us to turn in a price today? 
  

Caleb Hoffman  

Staff Engineer  
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From: Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering) <jorge.gomez@hallcounty.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 3:11 PM 
To: Robbie Schamerhorn, P.E. <RSchamerhorn@ersnell.com>; Caleb Hoffman <CHoffman@ersnell.com> 

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 
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Cc: Tom Clower <tclower@ersnell.com>; Randy Griffin, P.E. <rgriffin@ersnell.com>; Bill Nash (CDI: Public Works) 
<bnash@hallcounty.org>; Frank Miller (CDI: Engineering) <fmiller@hallcounty.org>; Cory Brownlee (Engineering) 
<cbrownlee@hallcounty.org> 
Subject: RE: Request for Proposal ‐ Rilla Road Right Turn Lane 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Robbie, 
  
Unfortunately, due to tight schedule on the project, we will not be able to extend the due date. 
  
Please advise if you have any questions. 
  
Respectfully, 

Jorge A. Gomez, P.E. 
Assistant Public Works Director 
Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure 
(770) 531-6800 | www.hallcounty.org 

 
  
  
  

From: Robbie Schamerhorn, P.E. <RSchamerhorn@ersnell.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 11:17 AM 
To: Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering) <jorge.gomez@hallcounty.org>; Caleb Hoffman <CHoffman@ersnell.com> 
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
  
We would need more time to work up a price. Since this will be a lump sum proposal, we will need to have time to 
perform takeoffs and get quantities out to subcontractors to price. How about 2 weeks from today on October 25 we 
can have a proposal back to you?  
  

Robbie Schamerhorn, P.E.  
Estimator  

 

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 
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From: Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering) <jorge.gomez@hallcounty.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 11:09 AM 
To: Caleb Hoffman <CHoffman@ersnell.com>; Robbie Schamerhorn, P.E. <RSchamerhorn@ersnell.com> 
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

Good morning Caleb, 
  
Please have the proposal or no‐bid response submitted by Monday (10/16) at 5 pm. Due to the lane closure restriction, 
we anticipate substantial completion within 90 days. 
  
Please advise if you have any further questions. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:54 AM 
To: Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering) <jorge.gomez@hallcounty.org>; Robbie Schamerhorn, P.E. 
<RSchamerhorn@ersnell.com> 
Cc: Tom Clower <tclower@ersnell.com>; Randy Griffin, P.E. <rgriffin@ersnell.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Proposal ‐ Rilla Road Right Turn Lane 
Importance: High 
  

Hey Jorge, 

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 
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Can you provide us with a bid due date and a completion date for this job? Also, any other information you can give us 
so we can provide you with a more accurate price. 
  
Thank you, 
  

Caleb Hoffman  

Staff Engineer  
 

 

 

770.985.0600  
 

 

678.344.4176  
  

 
1785 Oak Road  
Snellville, GA 30078  

 

 

ERSnell.com  
 

 

      

From: Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering) <jorge.gomez@hallcounty.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:20 AM 
To: Robbie Schamerhorn, P.E. <RSchamerhorn@ersnell.com> 
Cc: Caleb Hoffman <CHoffman@ersnell.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Proposal ‐ Rilla Road Right Turn Lane 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Good morning Robbie, 
  
Please provide a lump sum proposal for the project. 
  
Please advise if you have any further questions. 
  
Thank you! 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:01 AM 
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To: Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering) <jorge.gomez@hallcounty.org> 
Cc: Caleb Hoffman <CHoffman@ersnell.com> 
Subject: FW: Request for Proposal ‐ Rilla Road Right Turn Lane 
  

 WARNING: This communication has been detected as containing an attachment - Proceed with caution  
 

Jorge, 
  
Can you please provide a bid form with items and quantities for us to price? 
Will this be a lump sum or unit price contract? 
  
Thanks, 
  
  

Robbie Schamerhorn, P.E.  
Estimator  

 

 

 

770.985.0600  
 

 

678.639.3099  
  

 

1785 Oak Road  
Snellville, GA 30078  

 

 

ERSnell.com  
 

 

      

From: Randy Griffin, P.E. <rgriffin@ersnell.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 7:26 AM 
To: Robbie Schamerhorn, P.E. <RSchamerhorn@ersnell.com>; Caleb Hoffman <CHoffman@ersnell.com> 
Cc: Tom Clower <tclower@ersnell.com>; Bobbie Thompson <bthompson@ersnell.com>; Kelley Pollard 
<kpollard@ersnell.com> 
Subject: FW: Request for Proposal ‐ Rilla Road Right Turn Lane 
  
Robbie/Caleb,  
Please talk with Tom and get back with Jorge about giving Hall Co. a price for this work.  Thanks  
  

Randy Griffin, P.E.  

Senior Vice President  
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From: Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering) <jorge.gomez@hallcounty.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:43 AM 
To: Randy Griffin, P.E. <rgriffin@ersnell.com> 
Cc: Bill Nash (CDI: Public Works) <bnash@hallcounty.org>; Frank Miller (CDI: Engineering) <fmiller@hallcounty.org>; 

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 
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Cory Brownlee (Engineering) <cbrownlee@hallcounty.org> 
Subject: Request for Proposal ‐ Rilla Road Right Turn Lane 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Good morning Randy, 
  
Can you please provide a proposal for the work shown on the attached plans. The work will need to done while school is 
in session. As such, no lane closure will be allowed during the adjacent school’s arrival and dismissal periods.  
  
Please advise if you have any questions. 
  
Respectfully, 

Jorge A. Gomez, P.E. 
Assistant Public Works Director 
Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure 
(770) 531-6800 | www.hallcounty.org 

 
  

  

Disclaimer 

Privileged and/or confidential information may be contained in this message and may be subject to legal or attorney/client privilege 
or may be exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipient 
shall not compromise or waive such confidentiality, privilege or exemption from disclosure. Access to this e-mail by anyone other 
than the intended recipient is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to such 
person), you may not use, copy, distribute or deliver this message (or any part of its contents) to anyone or take any action in 
reliance on it. In such case, you should destroy this message, and notify E.R. Snell Contractor, Inc. immediately.  
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


